
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2022-01 

 
Jonathan Rogers 

RFP Due Date: February 2, 2022 @ 2:00 pm 

jrrogers@wilsonnc.org Contract Type: Abatement Services for 316 Tarboro 

St. 
 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: Are there any restroom facilities at the site? No, the vendor is responsible for providing a 

porta-john or porta-potty for their staff and this project. 

Question 2: Will water be provided? Yes there will be water provided to an outside connection. 

Question 3: Will there be a city employee on-site overseeing the project? Yes, the City will have an 

employee from the inspections department rotating through periodically. 

Question 4: What times can we access the building? The times of access will be 7:00 am through 10:00 

pm weekdays and weekends. 

Question 5: Will land grading be needed for this project? Although the RFP has that in its requirements, 

this will not be required for this RFP. 

Question 6: Will power be provided? Yes, the City will provide temporary power for this project. 

Question 7: Is parking available? Yes, there is parking available in the parking lot on-site and also the 

gravel lot adjacent to the site. 

Question 8: If I did not attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting, can I bid on the project? You can bid on 

the project but, since this was a mandatory pre-bid it will automatically disqualify the bid. 

Question 9: In the crawlspace, the soil has been impacted, do we need to vacuum the obvious impacted 

soil or do we remove all of the soil? If the soil is contaminated, yes it needs to be removed. 

Question 10: Does the contractor need to contract out air monitoring/clearance sampling? The bid 

should include everything that is needed and follow all rules and regulations to complete abatement in 

order give a clean building for demolition. 
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